Manager

From: Leonard Gabbard <leonard@jlsnwa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 3:49 PM

To: Manager

Subject: Tract Split for Virginia Clevenger Trust

Attachments: 15-015mod - Standard.zip; 15-015mod-Tract Split.pdf; Authorization to Represent-Signed.pdf;

Check list intialed.pdf; Firmette.pdf; MOST CURRENT DEED.pdf

I’'m headed to you now with hard Copies.
The Autocad file is a Zipped File

| could not get the Automated stuff to work
See you soon.

Leonard Gabbard
Phone 409-9259



* REQUIRED

SUBDIVISION NAME/PROJECT NARVirginia Clevenger Tract Split | ZONING DESIGNZ
PROJECT TYPE: Lot Spiit v PARCEL #:* ID01-16866-000
SITE ADDRESS:{5 Harmon Road Springdale, AR 72764 ACREAGE:* 40
REPRESENTATIVE INFORMATION SURVEYOR INFORMATION
Representative!*3gh Downum ] Surveyor Name:* [ eonard Gabbard
Mailing Address: {3418 W Sunset Ave :| Mailing Address:® (7521 W Wedington Driv
City:* ISpringdale :| City:* Fayetteville
State:* |Arkansas [~ ] zip:+([T2762 | state: [Arkansas
Phone:* (479) 756-2722 ] Phone:* (479) 443.0243
Cell Phone: (479) 236-2227 | Cell Phone: (479) 409-9259
Fax: (479) 756-1112 | Fax: l(479) 409-9259
E-Mail:* [bdownum@downumreatty.com | E-Mail: leonara@ijlsnwa.cem

OWNER INFORMATION

Owner Name:*  Rirginia A. Clevenger c/o Bob Downum :|

Mailing Address:™ 3498w Sunset Ave ]

City:*®

ty [Springdale ]
State:™ |Arkansas [v] Zip:* (72762 |
Phone:* \(479) 236-2227 |
Cell Phone: | |

Fax: 1
| |

E_Mail: | |




